
Rebecca Dobras 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Lt. Van Fleet, 

Rebecca Dobras 
Tuesday, May 02, 2017 3:50 PM 
'Ryan Van Fleet' 
RE: Utah Request for Concealed Permit Info 
20170502144720.pdf; O.C.G.A. _ 16-11-129.pdf 

Attached are our responses t o your questions and Georgia' s licensing statute. Under OCGA 16-11-126, Georgia will 
recognize weapons licenses of any state that likewise recognizes Georgia's licenses. If t here is any issue with cont inued 
reciprocity based on our licensing statute, please !et me know. 

Thank you, 
Becky Dobras 

Rebecca J. Dobras 
Assistant Attorney General 
Georgia Department of Law 
40 Capito! Square, SW 
Atlanta, GA 30334 
Phone: 404-656-0749 
Fax: 404-463-8864 

From: Ryan Van Fleet [mailto:rvanfleet@utah.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 3:40 PM 
To: Rebecca Dobras 
Subject: Utah Request for Conceal~d Permit Info 

Ms .- Dobras-

The State of Utah recently established a provisional permit to carry a concealed firearm for individuals at least 18 years of age who meet 
statutory eligibility requirements. With that change to the law, Utah 's Bureau of Criminal Identification is attempting to contact each state' s 
concealed weapon regulatory authority to establish the extent to which Utah's concealed firearm permits will be honored. 

Please see the attached document for detailed information and a questionnaire. Thank you in advance for your time in assisting the State of 
Utah in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Lieutenant Ryan Van Fleet 
Depuly Director 
Utah Department of Public Safety 
Bureau of Criminal Identification 
3888 West 5400 South 
Taylorsville. Utah 84129 
https://bci. utah.gov 
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Utah Concealed Firearm Permit Questionnaire 

Does the state of Georgia recognize Utah 's Concealed Firearm Permit? 

Regular (21 and over) Utah Code§ 53-5-704 
_____,Provisional (18-20 year olds) Utah Code§ 53-5-704.5 

_,/_ B Bo!h 1/fO\)\Qec1 ~\a\ l)\-~ COfrnf\\JE}'~ -\o (E.C0::fl13E'.. CL\\ 
__ Neither l\.J~d\J~ \\(_Q_,{\_,C::L0, 

&:crq1cis 

✓ Does the state of G~ rgia currently offer a concealed firearm permit/license to qualified 
individuals aged 18 to 20? .~ OCb'A ~ {o - \ \ - \ 2C\ 

V If found to be lamiJI, would the state of Geo cg\• be intecested in en teeing into a formal I; "iu (\Qt' 
rec1proc1ty agreement with the state of Utah? (_ l~ lj+-ah '30 ( -€_C\\J\(e.Q - ~~ ~~ D--\--~'t 

Name SlrrrrnTh\omS Title ilrn~t ~\ &rliLridl 
StateAgencyDepartment Df\1CQ, ct;; ili,, (lt(fNLY (lgD{!,rc{J 

Address 1C) Ccw1b\ g'b 3W 
City, State,Zip 0}1£lli:!ci. GR ~ Date 0/al 11 

Telephone L\Q~~~vJo-014q Email (dotras(q] Q{IJ{) 9.a_ ·9 o,J 

Please return this document by mail to: 
Lieutenant Ryan Van Fleet 

Deputy Director 
Utah Bureau of Criminal Information 

3888 West 5400 South 
Salt Lake City, UT 84129 

Or by email to: 
rvanfleet@utah .gov 


